



"Mercer, David"
<David.Mercer@nio.x.
gsi.gov.uk>

18/04/02 11:27

To: "linda.devlin@ofmdfmni.gov.uk"
<linda.devlin@ofmdfmni.gov.uk>

cc:

Subject: FW: JUDICIAL REVIEW OF EMERGENCY CONTRACEPTION
RESULT!

To see. Thanks for all your help in this. Let's hope that's an end to it.
DM

-----Original Message-----

From: Daniel.Vincent@doh.gsi.gov.uk
[mailto:Daniel.Vincent@doh.gsi.gov.uk]
Sent: 18 April 2002 10:49
To: Ruth.Stanier@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Cathy.Hamlyn@doh.gsi.gov.uk;
Ruth.Stanier@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Jeannette.Howe@doh.gsi.gov.uk;
Alison.Hadley@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Neil.Townley@doh.gsi.gov.uk;
Gail.Robinson@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Angela.Edwards@doh.gsi.gov.uk;
gerry.dorrian@dhsspsni.gov.uk; Carwen.Wynne-Howells@wales.gsi.gov.uk;
anne.thyer@mca.gsi.gov.uk; roy.alder@mca.gsi.gov.uk; Mercer, David;
Simon.Stockwell@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Clodagh.Memery@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Gerald.McHugh@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; Heike.Gading@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Kathleen.Glancy@scotland.gsi.gov.uk;
Lesley.Campbell@scotland.gsi.gov.uk; martin.bagwell@mca.gsi.gov.uk;
Eileen.Smith@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Rea Simon - SecB -;
Rowena.Collins-Rice@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk; Grice Deborah Mary; Keating
Valerie; Cox Rebecca; Phillip.Morrison@doh.gsi.gov.uk;
Don.Nutbeam@doh.gsi.gov.uk
Cc: Emily.Stott@doh.gsi.gov.uk; Stephen.Waring@doh.gsi.gov.uk
Subject: JUDICIAL REVIEW OF EMERGENCY CONTRACEPTION - RESULT!



I am very pleased to say that we have won the judicial review. This is really good news but unfortunately we do not have any other details of the judgment at the moment. I do know that Justice Mumby has produced a detailed and comprehensive judgment that is 153 pages long so it is going to take us a little time to photocopy and send out to everyone. However he has also provided a short summary which I will email to you all later today, together with any news on whether SPUC are likely to appeal. A copy of the DH press release will follow as soon as the final version is available.

Thanks for all your help and support with this case, it is great news that we have a positive result.

Andrea

Barbara B
— 27/4/02
Jen
Thank goodness!
LD 1253
David We have a file on
the 1 trip